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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

22.

Response URL (if applicable)
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 ESRIVendor Name:

PO 9791Transaction Number:

ArcGIS Upgrade/LicenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,792Amount:

 $9,792Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,792Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

File #54630Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90074Postal Code:
4630Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $9,792

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Applied Geographics, Inc.Vendor Name:

PO 8742Transaction Number:

North Country Regional GIS Planning 

Study
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/20/2013Award Date:

05/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $66,068Amount:

 $66,068Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,068Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 School StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 500Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $66,068

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 9414Transaction Number:

Landfill Southern Expansion ProjectProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $398,350.06Amount:

 $398,350.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $398,350.06Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $398,350.06

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 10007Transaction Number:

Temporary Closure West SlopeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/10/2013Award Date:

05/10/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $118,101.38Amount:

 $118,101.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $118,101.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $118,101.38

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 9760Transaction Number:

Temporary Cap Cell 9Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2013Award Date:

10/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $65,000Amount:

 $21,881.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,881.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $43,118.12Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $65,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 8743Transaction Number:

Temporary Closure - Stage 3 CappingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $41,538.45Amount:

 $41,538.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $41,538.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $41,538.45

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 8399Transaction Number:

Landfill Expansion Cells 10 and 11Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $41,472.41Amount:

 $41,472.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $41,472.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $41,472.41

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 9758Transaction Number:

Landfill Gas Expansion Project - WellsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2013Award Date:

10/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $34,000Amount:

 $6,938.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,938.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,061.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $34,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 10006Transaction Number:

System DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/10/2013Award Date:

05/10/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $18,465.91Amount:

 $18,465.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,465.91Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $18,465.91

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 8395Transaction Number:

SWMF Hydrology Monitoring ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $14,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 8446Transaction Number:

SWMF Air Quality Compliance ReportProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $9,199.27Amount:

 $9,199.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,199.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $9,199.27

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barton & Loguidice, PCVendor Name:

PO 8725Transaction Number:

Landfill Gas Collection System 

Expansion
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,262.81Amount:

 $7,262.81Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,262.81Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Elwood Davis RoadAddress Line1:

Box 3107Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $7,262.81

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bonadio & Co. LLPVendor Name:

PO 8817Transaction Number:

Audit ConsultingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $34,500Amount:

 $34,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 Solar Street, Suite 100Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Comerica BankVendor Name:

PO 8591Transaction Number:

Trustee FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,883.92Amount:

 $12,883.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,883.92Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN: Trust Fee Accounting GroupAddress Line1:

PO Box 67600Address Line2:
DETROITCity:
MIState:
48267Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,883.92

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Conservation Connects, LLCVendor Name:

PO 8453Transaction Number:

SEQR/Mitigation ConsultingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/27/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $64,650Amount:

 $64,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $64,650Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 358Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDERCity:
NYState:
14005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $64,650

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Conservation Connects, LLCVendor Name:

PO 8396Transaction Number:

Natural Resource ManagementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/27/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $23,500Amount:

 $23,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 358Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDERCity:
NYState:
14005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $23,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Conservation Connects, LLCVendor Name:

PO 9873Transaction Number:

SEQRA SupportProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/27/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $11,000Amount:

 $11,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 358Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDERCity:
NYState:
14005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $11,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Converse Laboratories, Inc.Vendor Name:

PO 8241Transaction Number:

Laboratory Analytical ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,770Amount:

 $10,770Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,770Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite B101Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,770

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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David QuinonesVendor Name:

PO 9126Transaction Number:

Aerial Video Services/Housing ProjectsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

08/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,600Amount:

 $5,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5945 Maspeth AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASPETHCity:
NYState:
11378Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ESRI Vendor Name:

PO 8344Transaction Number:

Software MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,204.98Amount:

 $6,204.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,204.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

File #54630Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90074Postal Code:
4630Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,204.98

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ESRI Vendor Name:

PO 8383Transaction Number:

Annual GIS MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,584.48Amount:

 $5,584.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,584.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

File #54630Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90074Postal Code:
4630Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,584.48

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GE Intelligent Platforms, Inc.Vendor Name:

"PO 9580, 9583, 9584"Transaction Number:

Annual SupportProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/14/2013Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $6,734.7Amount:

 $6,734.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,734.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Automatech, Inc.Address Line1:

138 Industrial Park RoadAddress Line2:
PLYMOUTHCity:
MAState:
02360Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,734.7

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Infor Global Solutions, Inc.Vendor Name:

"PO 8902, 8904, 8899, 9534, 9532, 8907Transaction Number:

Annual MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,701.11Amount:

 $6,701.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,701.11Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 Datastream PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREENVILLECity:
NCState:
27835Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,701.11

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jefferson County Soil & Water 

Conservation District

Vendor Name:

PO 8784Transaction Number:

Land Use Management PlanProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2010Award Date:

06/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/01/2015End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

21168 NYS Route 232Address Line1:

PO Box 838Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lovell Safety ManagementVendor Name:

PO 8357Transaction Number:

Safety consultingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,803.44Amount:

 $10,803.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,803.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 William Street, 12th FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,803.44

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NIL Data Communications, Ltd.Vendor Name:

PO 9862Transaction Number:

Remote Network Design Consultant 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Tivolska Cesta 48Address Line1:

SI-1000Address Line2:
LjubljanaCity:

State:
99999Postal Code:

Plus 4:
SloveniaProvince Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

26. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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O'Brien & Gere Engineers, Inc.Vendor Name:

PO 8655Transaction Number:

ASL Contract 5 

Construction/Engineering
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/07/2013Award Date:

05/07/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $28,424.24Amount:

 $28,424.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,424.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 West Washington StreetAddress Line1:

PO Box 4873Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $28,424.24

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCADATEK, Inc.Vendor Name:

"PO 6286, 5060, 10112, 10113"Transaction Number:

Engineering ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,360Amount:

 $7,360Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,360Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7562 Northfield LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MANLIUSCity:
NYState:
13104Postal Code:
2313Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $7,360

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SVA Consulting, LLCVendor Name:

PO 8628Transaction Number:

Technical support/Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $30,640.73Amount:

 $30,640.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,640.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1221 John Q. Hammons DriveAddress Line1:

PO Box 44966Address Line2:
MADISONCity:
WIState:
53744Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $30,640.73

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schwerzmann & Wise, PCVendor Name:

PO 9479Transaction Number:

Legal services general counselProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,957.79Amount:

 $6,957.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,957.79Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

215 Washington Street, Suite 205Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,957.79

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Test America Laboratories, Inc.Vendor Name:

PO 8295Transaction Number:

Analytical TestingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $38,310.66Amount:

 $38,310.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,310.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4101 Shuffel Street, NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTH CANTONCity:
OHState:
44720Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tug Hill Tomorrow Land TrustVendor Name:

PO 9433Transaction Number:

Mitigation workProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/07/2012Award Date:

02/07/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/07/2015End Date:

 $6,593.2Amount:

 $6,593.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,593.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 6063Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,593.2

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Victoria A. RamundoVendor Name:

PO 9725Transaction Number:

Legal Services TelecommunicationsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,220Amount:

 $5,220Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,220Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 Normanskill RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SLINGERLANDSCity:
NYState:
12159Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $5,220

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WBE Architects, Engineers & Land 

Surveyors

Vendor Name:

PO 9602Transaction Number:

Perimeter Boundary SurveyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/12/2013Award Date:

11/12/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $26,015.45Amount:

 $26,105.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,105.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

327 Mullin StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $26,015.45

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


